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December 21, 2023 
 
Ms. Sterling Seay 
Planning Administrator 
Anne Arundel County Zoning Division 
2664 Riva Road, MS 6301 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
 
Re:  Roberts Variance (2023-0202-V) 
 
Dear Ms. Seay: 
 
Thank you for providing information on the above-referenced variance request to remove an 
existing pool and associated pool decking, walkways, and an attached deck to the dwelling all 
within the Critical Area Buffer; and then construct a new pool with pool deck, patio, a porch, and 
a deck attached to the dwelling. The property is a 28,988 square-foot lot located within the 
Limited Development Area (LDA) and is mapped as a Buffer Modified Area (BMA). The lot 
coverage limit for a lot of this size is 5,445 square feet. The existing lot coverage on the subject 
site totals 9,558 square feet which is 4,113 square feet over the maximum allowed. If this 
variance request were to be approved, the lot coverage on the site will total 9,136 square feet or 
3,691 square feet over the lot coverage limit. 
reduce the lot coverage overage by at least 10%. 

While this office recognizes that the overall proposal moves the proposed pool and associated 
pool decking further away from the top of steep slopes than the existing pool and pool deck, this 
proposal still impacts the Critical Area Buffer and steep slope buffer. The applicant may 
maintain existing legally nonconforming structures/improvements but when redevelopment is 
proposed, the applicant should develop in a manner that conforms to the Critical Area 
development standards. It appears that the applicant could relocate the pool and associated lot 
coverage towards the south side of the house, outside of the Buffer, and/or could minimize the 
size of the proposed patio and pool to move it further away from the steep slopes and steep slope 
buffer. As proposed, it appears that this request fails to meet each and every one of the Critical 
Area variance standards including unwarranted hardship.  

shall be denied reasonable and significant use of the entire parcel or lot. It does not appear that this 
request can meet this variance standard as the applicant currently has reasonable and significant use 
of the entire property with the dwelling, screened porch, decks, pool and pool decks, garage, shed 
with concrete patio, and riparian access. If the request to reconstruct the pool with associated pool 



Ms. Sterling
Roberts Variance
December 21, 2023
Page 2

decking, patio, and porch all within the Critical Area Buffer were to be denied, the applicant would 
still have reasonable and significant use of the entire lot or parcel. 

Additionally
limits on disturbance to the Critical Area Buffer, steep slopes, and the steep slope buffer in order to 
meet the goals of the Critical Area law. Approving a variance to allow steep slope disturbance for the 
reconstruction of a swimming pool with associated pool deck, patio, and porch when there is space to 
relocate and/or minimize the size of the accessory structures/improvements, is not a right commonly 

. No 
property owner has the right to disturb steep slopes and the Critical Area in order to construct a pool 
within the Critical Area Buffer. 

Further, the cumulative impact of development in the Critical Area has a substantial and negative 
impact on the Chesapeake Bay. Given the lot is waterfront to Deep Creek, the lot coverage on this lot 
is already substantially over the lot coverage limit, and the proximity of the proposed pool and patio 
to steep slopes and the steep slope buffer, this request is not in harmony with the spirit and intent of 

Lastly, the request to construct a swimming pool and associated lot coverage at the top of steep 
slopes and within the steep slope buffer can increase the volume and velocity of stormwater runoff 
flowing down the steep slopes. Especially when the applicant could further reduce habitat and water 
quality impacts by relocating the improvements (pool and patio) to the south side of the dwelling 
outside of the Buffer; and/or by further reducing the size of the proposed pool and patio. As 
proposed, this request will absolutely have an adverse effect on water quality and habitat within the 
Critical Area. 

For the reasons explained above, this office opposes this variance and recommends denial of this 
request. Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter in your file 
and submit it as part of the record. Also, please notify the Commission in writing of the decision 
made in this case. If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 260-3468 or 
jennifer.esposito@maryland.gov.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Esposito
Natural Resources Planner

cc: Kelly Krinetz, Anne Arundel County 
Charlotte Shearin, CAC
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